
From: Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint EBL's

DONE

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
Clinical Associate Professor, Epidemiology
Director, Preventive Medicine Residency
University of Michigan School of Public Health
1415 Washington Heights,
Ann Arbor, MI 48109
Tel: 734-647-5306
Fax: 734-936-2084
ewells@umich.edu

On Mon, Oct 5, 2015 at 8:56 AM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:
Eden- I am in DC today- can you get with our program staff and coordinate response - thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 8:52 AM, Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov> wrote:

So, I have a process question: If a child tests above 5 micg/dl, the suggested protocol is to provide information on how to mitigate lead exposure in the home and do a follow up blood test in the future. Can someone describe the protocols/requirements that are supposed to be followed and who is doing it?

I am also curious to know how we've done with children who have a confirmed elevated blood level. If I look at the zip code data we were using last week, there have been more than 100 children who have tested at 5 or above from 2014 Q3 – 2015 Q2. How many of those children have been retested and what is their result?

I would also like to know summary level data for these zip codes for how many children have tested above .14, and what the follow up rates have been for them as well.

I think this would and should be the next question that we are receiving... You identified the issue, you are suggesting a test, filter, flush approach... what about the kids who tested above the threshold?

Nick